

**MAXWELL CAMERON**

Museum Planner / Project Manager / Planning Principal  
Lehrman Cameron Studio

A museum planner and exhibit developer, Maxwell specializes in the development and management of complex interpretive projects. Max's 19 years of experience with LCS includes large-scale, complex, multi-year planning projects (Utah Children's Museum, Brightwater); cultural and community exhibit planning (Canyon de Chelly, Lava Lands, WA Arboretum); management of LCS projects for zoos and aquaria (Point Defiance Zoo and Aquarium, Woodland Park Zoo), keeping LCS projects in line for an unusual array of clients (Seattle Symphony, LOTT Alliance), and maintaining LCS' university art and cultural museum contracts (University of Alaska, Stanford University, Rutgers University).

Prior to joining LCS in 1998, Maxwell led several museums as an exhibit administrator. Under his guidance as Director of Exhibitions & Publications, the Brooklyn Children's Museum won numerous awards, including an AAM Best in Exhibitions. During the start-up phase of the Liberty Science Center in Jersey City, Maxwell was Associate Director of Exhibitions as well as Manager of the Invention and Technology Exhibits. As Program Manager of Exhibit Services for the Exploratorium, he he was responsible to oversee the National Exhibit Service Program for Start-up Museums, a National Science Foundation-funded project, providing science exhibits and educational resources to new museums. As the Museum Project Manager for the Experience Music Project in Seattle, Maxwell coordinated the initial phase of the complex exhibit designs and organized the architectural selection process.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

1998-Present	Planning Principal, Lehrman Cameron Studio, Seattle, WA
1995-1997	Museum Project Manager, Experience Music Project, Seattle, WA
1993-1994	Program Manager, Exhibit Services, Exploratorium, San Francisco, CA
1991-1993	Associate Director, Exhibitions Manager, Invention and Technology Exhibits, Liberty Science Center, Jersey City
1988-1991	Director of Exhibitions & Publications, Brooklyn Children's Museum, Brooklyn

**EDUCATION**

Masters Program in Museum Management, JFK Center for Museum Studies, San Francisco

Graduate Studies in Directing for Theater, San Francisco State University, San Francisco

Bachelor of Arts, English Literature, University of Texas, Austin